
i April 26, 2010 

i TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Planning and Development 

SUBJECT: EXTENSION OF TIME LIMITS FOR CERTAIN LAND USE PERMITS AND 
ENTITLEMENTS 

' RECOMMENDATION: 

: It is recommended that the City Council: 
1 
I 1. Find that the proposed Ordinance is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
I ("CEQA") pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15321 (Enforcement Actions by 

Regulatory Agencies); 

2. Authorize the Director of Planning and Development to receive applications for and , 
grant one-year extensions to planning permits and entitlements that expired between 

i November 15, 2008 and November 15, 2009 for a sixty-day period after the effective 
date of the proposed Ordinance; and 

3. Conduct the first reading of the Ordinance set forth on the Agenda as Item Number 
15. 

: CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: 
I 

1 The subject recommendation was presented in concept to the Economic Development 
and Technology Committee at its meeting of April 7, 2010 and was unanimously 
endorsed by the Committee. 

1 

1 BACKGROUND: 
At its regular meeting of October 12, 2009 (Attachment A), the City Council conducted 

I the second reading 6 r  Ordinance 7180, which granted the ~ i rec tor  of Planning and 
Development the authority to extend the time for an approved land use permit or 

j entitlement. Among other things, Ordinance 71 80 provided for a sixty-day period after 
I the effective date of the ordinance during which applicants with planning permits and 

land-use entitlements which had expired within one year before the effective date of 
Ordinance 71 80 could submit a written request to the Director for the additional one-year 
extension. The effective date of Ordinance 7180 was November 14, 2009. The sixty- 

; day window closed on January 15,201 0. 
I 
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A number of developers have indicated that they were unaware of the availability of this 
sixty-day window, as there was no formal communication by the City. To correct this and 
to fulfill the intent of the City Council's action last October, staff recommends that the 
Council authorize, by way of an extension to the previously approved ordinance, the 
establishment of a new sixty-day window. As drafted this opportunity to apply for an 
extension would only be available to those parties that could have taken advantage of 
the original window. Should the City Council approve the staff recommendation, written 
notification will be provided to all eligible parties known to the City. 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 
The City Council's decision will also take into consideration the City's General Plan 
which sets objectives and policies for the City. Specifically, Objective Five of the 
General Plan encourages the preservation of Pasadena's character and scale, including 
consideration of future-developments. Furthermore, Objective 10 encourages a diverse- 
economy that serves residents with providing jobs and providing city revenue. With this 
consideration the projects that have gone through the entitlement process will be allowed 
to continue in order to meet the character and scale of the City, while allowing the 
opportunity to employ personnel, resulting in more City revenue. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 
The extension of time limits for approved project is Categorically Exempt from the 
California Environmental Quality Act ("CEQA") pursuant to 15321 (Enforcement Actions 
by Regulatory Agencies). This specific exemption consists of regulatory actions 
including enforcement of the original permit terms. A Notice of Exemption has been 
prepared for adoption by the City Council. The Notice of Exemption will be filed with the 
Los Angeles County Clerk's Office. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 
The proposed ordinance would not have a direct impact on finances to the City. 
However, it has the potential to result in indirect payment of fees for permits, inspection 
and property taxes if projects, that would otherwise be stalled or abandoned, are able to 
secure permits and complete construction. The extent of these potential additional 
revenues from fees and taxes is undetermined. 

Respectfully submitted, 

- .  
STEVE MERMELL 
Assistant City Manager 

t,, 

Approved by: _ 

M I C H A ~ J .  BECK 
City Manager 

Attachments: 

Attachment A - Ordinance 7180 
Attachment B - Partial listing of project entitlements scheduled to expire in 2009 

(updated to March 201 0) 














